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Questions postponed from previous sittings: - 

Tuesday, 15 June 2021 
1. Ms L. Mettam to the Minister for Health 
2. Ms L. Mettam to the Minister for Health 
3. Ms L. Mettam to the Minister for Health 

Thursday, 17 June 2021 
4. Ms L. Mettam to the Minister representing the Minister for Mental Health 
5. Ms L. Mettam to the Minister representing the Minister for Mental Health 

Tuesday, 22 June 2021 
6. Ms L. Mettam to the Minister for Health 

Questions listed for this sitting: - 

7. Mr V.A. Catania to the Minister for Lands: 
I refer to the WA Today report on 15 June 2021 titled ‘High-profile WA developer circles Graylands 
Hospital site despite no set date for closure’ written by Hamish Hastie, and I ask: 

(a) Under what circumstances does the WA Government award private operators land for 
development without first providing the opportunity to the market; 

(b) Since 17 March 2017, how many parcels of land has the WA Government awarded to 
private operators without first providing the opportunity to the market; and 

(c) Since 17 March 2017, what are the names and addresses of each parcel of land the WA 
Government has awarded to private operators without first providing the opportunity to 
the market: 
(i) Under what circumstances was each site awarded; 
(ii) What was the estimated value of each site; and 
(iii) Who was each site awarded to? 

http://www.parliament.wa.gov.au/


8. Mr V.A. Catania to the Minister for Commerce: 
I refer to the National Construction Compliance Certificate Report from February 2019 in relation to the 
property at 273 Fulham Street, Cloverdale, and I ask: 

(a) Has the Building Commission investigated the content of the report: 
(i) If not, why not; 

(b) Please outline the nature of planning, building and construction defects – latent or 
otherwise – identified in the report; 

(c) Were any of the defects identified considered likely to present a risk to the health, safety 
or wellbeing of building occupants; 

(d) What, if any, action has been taken in response to recommendations contained in the 
report; 

(e) Is the Minister aware of any legal proceedings associated with the publication of the 
report; and 

(f) Will the Minister table a copy of the report: 
(i) If not, why not? 

9. Mr V.A. Catania to the Minister for Environment: 
I refer to your announcement on 15 June 2021 that Calibre Ventures was awarded the contract to 
continue the Murujuga Rock Art Monitoring Program, and I ask: 

(a) Please detail reasons why the previous contract with joint venture Puliyapang was ended 
and on what date did it end; 

(b) Was the new contract awarded to Calibre subject to a competitive tender, expression of 
interest or similar process; 

(c) What experience does Calibre have in ancient rock art monitoring to qualify it for the 
current contract it holds; 

(d) Does the contract require any traditional owner involvement and if so, please detail who 
or what organisations are involved and in what capacity; 

(e) How much has the State government invested in the Burrup Rock Art Monitoring 
Project since it was announced in March 2019; and 

(f) How much has the private sector contributed to the Burrup Rock Art Monitoring Project 
since it was announced in March 2019? 

10. Ms L. Mettam to the Minister for Health: 
(1) How many Call and Respond Early (CARE) calls were recorded in: 

(a) 2017-2018; 
(b) 2018-2019; 
(c) 2019-2020; and 
(d) 2020-2021? 

(2) For each of those years, how many of the calls were made in: 
(a) Armadale/Kelmscott Hospital; 
(b) Joondalup Hospital; 
(c) Fiona Stanley Hospital; 
(d) Sir Charles Gairdner Hospital; 
(e) Perth Children’s Hospital; 
(f) Rockingham General Hospital; 
(g) King Edward Memorial Hospital; 



(h) Peel Health Campus; 
(i) St John of God Midland Hospital; 
(j) Royal Perth Hospital; and 
(k) Regional hospitals? 

 
                               

KIRSTEN M. ROBINSON 
Clerk of the Legislative Assembly 
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